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Distro Qikiqtani <distro-gikigtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Mar 28, 2022 at 3:46 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-qikigtani group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

==+ NWB Tools
N

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Chris.Mcdermid@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Cc: Eleanor.McEwan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca, Ihardwick@cbcl.ca, kenton.thiessen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca, Licensing Department
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Bcc: distro-qgikigtani@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Mon, 28 Mar 2022 15:46:06 -0600

Subject: 220328 2021 Annual Report Clyde River Harbour Development for Water Licence No. 8BC-CLY2225

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board Acknowledges Receipt March 28, 2022 of 2021 Annual Report for Water Licence No. 8BC-
CLY2225 Clyde River Harbour Development, They are attached and can be found at the link below:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BC%20-%20Construction/8BC-CLY2225%
20DFO/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220328%208BC-CLY2225-2021%20Annual%
20Report%20Clyde%20River%20

This report is distributed for information only.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been
recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be
found below

https://ffilezilla-project.org/

Regards,

Sylvia Ekelik
Licencing Administrative Assistant

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8b03af0194 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1728581738627822988&simpl=msg-f%3A17285817386... 1/2


https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-qikiqtani/abuse
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BC%20-%20Construction/8BC-CLY2225%20DFO/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2021/220328%208BC-CLY2225-2021%20Annual%20Report%20Clyde%20River%20
https://filezilla-project.org/

3/28/22, 3:50 PM Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-gikigtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IJTwj8Gcm9eEFyoCb2kwBCrbwNFwgF200}]

Sylvia Ekelik- PO APc®

Admmmstrabve Coordinator- Coordornmatne: Admnmsiative

e S ot Bl & Anlatestimnt Kamawd

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVLUT

oa?" ALcnr® bNLEY - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.nwh-oen.ca

PLCY. Box 119 P11 NASheA, 119 Tingagaqvia 114

CGljoa Haren, MU X0 110 Gjoa @aven {Munavi), X013 110 BRI a0 OB I Uglmarphmag, WL X003 110

Tel / Téléphone / P€¥p>C / Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab<ad® / Fax-kul: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / <IPSH™MC2% / Akiitiug: 1-855-321-3745

WARNING - Thes commmumneisison, mchsding smy sllsachmenis comizmis comldendiial mlom 1 milenidedd only Tor Lhe anbibresseefs) nol

' B ..'-IF '|'|:|-|'I'-I'l|' 2R
ihies meesge withoul printing o

dedribigion, copying, or discloere 15 sirsctly profibied. 17 you bave recenced this by med s nolily Lhe senider mmnedilely

copymg il Thamk you

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - C'e meseage, of towbe (=) piboefz] jointedz) st confidentiol o exf & Mesage exoclosa dales ) destmnatased=) ci-dessues. Toute suire personne eaf par
I pobsente avisée qu'il lui est strictement mterdit de le diffuzer, le detribuer oo ke reprodui destinatare ne peat &tre jolnt ow vous est incomm, venillez informer
smment ¢t détmemre ce message et tombe copre de cehu=ci Mervi poar voire collabombion,

ﬁ Mercd de penser 4 environnement avant d'muprimes oo conmriel S Thank you for thinking of the environment before prmting this email

2 attachments

@ 220328 8BC-CLY2225-2021 Annual Report Clyde River Harbour (Inuktitut)-IAAE.pdf
866K

@ 220328 8BC-CLY2225-2021 Annual Report Clyde River Harbour-IAAE.pdf
855K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8b03af0194 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1728581738627822988&simpl=msg-f%3A17285817386... 2/2


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=8b03af0194&view=att&th=17fd27eed023758c&attid=0.1.0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_l1b8kcqq0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=8b03af0194&view=att&th=17fd27eed023758c&attid=0.1.0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_l1b8kcr11&safe=1&zw

